LexingTON Di1visioN or PoLICE
OFrrice oF THE CHIEF

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin

Division of Police
DATE: September 20, 2013

RE: Memorandum of Agreement — Military Police Company Alpha (MP CO A)

Please find attached Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Military Police Company Alpha
(MP CO A).

The purpose of the attached MOA is to provide the Military Police Company a rapid armed
response unit in the event of a security breach of weapons and/or ammunition. The Lexington
Division of Police will send an armed patrolman to Military Police Company Alpha, Armed Forces
Reserve Center, within 10 minutes of a telephone or automatic notification of a reported activation
of any alarm or intruder detection system.

Also attached, please find an agreement that was signed in 2011 and additional documentation from
the Department of Defense.

Upon Mayor Gray signing, please return original document to the Chief’s Office to acquire
additional signature.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact my office.

K

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police
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Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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